
 

 

 
 
 
 

August 28, 2014 
 
 
Re:    14ITB93423C-DR, Trash Collection Curbside Services 
 
 
Dear Proposer(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
14ITB93423C-DR, TRASH COLLECTION CURBSIDE SERVICES.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 14ITB93423C-DR 
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Donald R. Riley 
Donald R. Riley, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

14ITB93423C-DR, TRASH COLLECTION CURBSIDE SERVICES  
Addendum No. 2 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 
 
Attached hereto are responses to questions submitted in reference to the above 
ITB. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 

            Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render your bid non-responsive. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time September 10, 2014 at 11:00 
A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title



 

 

1. Is there a current contract in place for the Fulton County Trash Collection Curbside Service? If 

not, when was the last contract? 

Response:  Yes, the County has a vendor currently providing these services and that 

information is provided on our website (http://fultoncountyga.gov/county/bidss/) purchasing bid 

board and/or vendors may request an open records request at the link provided below: 

(http://www.fultoncountyga.gov/fcpccd-open-records-request ) 

2. What is the current contract price for the trash collection curbside service? If there isn’t a 

current contract, what was the previous contract price? 

Response:  The information is located on our website (http://fultoncountyga.gov/county/bidss/) 

purchasing bid board and/or vendors may request an open records request at the link provided 

below: (http://www.fultoncountyga.gov/fcpccd-open-records-request ) 

3. Is the scope of work the same? If not, what has changed? 

Response:  The County has not changed the scope of work since the last solicitation. 

4. Will any additional questions not asked during the pre-bid meeting be answered later, if 

submitted before 2:00 p.m. on August 13, 2014?  

Response:  All questions pertaining to this solicitation will be answered in the form of an 

addendum, if submitted before the deadline due date for questions. 

5. Will there be forms provided at the pre-bid meeting in order to submit additional questions? If 

not, how should the questions be submitted at the Pre-bid Conference. The document states 

“Any additional questions asked at the Pre-Bid Conference must be submitted in written form 

at the Pre-Bid conference and will be responded to in the form of an addendum with the 

County’s official responses. 

Response:  All questions shall be in writing in order to legally bind the County  and/or its 

employees, or entity. 

6. Can all trash can locations be identified during a site location visit?  

Response:  Yes, all locations secure and unsecure will be identified to the successful lowest, 

responsive and responsible bidder once the contract has been signed by both parties 

7. Are any trash cans located in a secure area?  

Response:  Yes, all locations secure and unsecure will be identified to the successful lowest, 

responsive and responsible bidder once the contract has been signed by both parties 

 

http://fultoncountyga.gov/county/bidss/
http://www.fultoncountyga.gov/fcpccd-open-records-request
http://fultoncountyga.gov/county/bidss/
http://www.fultoncountyga.gov/fcpccd-open-records-request


 

 

8. Is the vendor required to pick up trash and debris around the trash cans? 

Response:  Yes, the vendor shall make sure that the area around the trash cans within a five 

feet radius is clear of trash and debris during pick up. 

9. Where will the vendor pick up the new trash bags from for replacement? 

Response:  The County will provide replacement bags at the location; the successful vendor 

shall be responsible for pick up and disposal of trash and debris. 

10. Do the replacement trash bags have to be picked up daily or weekly? 

Response:  The successful awarded vendor shall adhere to the bid schedule. 

11. Does Fulton County provide a location for disposal of the trash bags? Or is the vendor 

responsible for the cost of disposing of the trash bags daily? 

Response:  No.  The successful awarded vendor will be responsible for disposal of all trash, 

and debris.  

12. Under Section 00700-2 Contract documents-How does the drawing and specifications apply to 

this bid? 

Response:  There are no drawings associated with this solicitation. 

13. How does a change order apply to this bid? 

Response:  If during the course of performing the Project, County and Contractor agree that it 
is necessary to make changes in the Project as described herein and referenced exhibits, such 
changes will be incorporated by written amendments in the form of Change Orders to this 
Agreement.  Any such Change Order and/or supplemental agreement shall not become 
effective or binding unless approved by the Board of Commissioners and entered on the 
minutes.  Such modifications shall conform to the requirements of the Fulton County 
Purchasing Code, Division 6, which is incorporated by reference herein. 
 

14. How does Section 00700-29 Clean-Up pertain to this bid? 

Response:  Section 00700-29 Clean-up does not pertain to this solicitation. 

15. In Section 00700-53 Inclement Weather-Is this schedule for the trash collection or a 

Construction contract?  How is the inclement weather handled with trash collection? 

Response:  Section 00700-53 Inclement Weather does not pertain to this solicitation. 

16. In Section 00700-74 Retainage-How does this apply to the trash collection bid? 

Response:  Section 00700-74 Retainage does not pertain to this solicitation. 



 

 

17. Trash Collection Sites-Missing Information 

Location # 8 Sandy Springs Library-What time is the scheduled pick-up? 

 

Response:  The County and the successful awarded vendor shall agree on time for scheduled 
pick-up once the contract has been signed and approved by the commissioners. 

 

Location # 17 West End Library-What days of the week are the scheduled pick-ups? 

 

Response:  The County and the successful awarded vendor shall agree on days of the week 
for scheduled pick-up once the contract has been signed and approved by the commissioners 

 

Location #19 NE- Spruill Oaks Regional Library-What time is the scheduled pick-up? What city 
is the library located in? 

 

Response:  The County and the successful awarded vendor shall agree on time for scheduled 
pick-up once the contract has been signed and approved by the commissioners.  Spruill Oaks 
Regional Library is located in Alpharetta, Georgia. 

 

Location# 21 Alpharetta Library - What time is the scheduled pick-up? 

 

Response:  The County and the successful awarded vendor shall agree on time for scheduled 
pick-up once the contract has been signed and approved by the commissioners 

 

Location #22 The Clubhouse- What time is the scheduled pick-up? 
 
Response:  The County and the successful awarded vendor shall agree on time for scheduled 
pick-up once the contract has been signed and approved by the commissioners 


